Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation

Available at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol8/iss5/6

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Law School Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized administrator of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact wattrn@indiana.edu.
LEGAL DIRECTORY

Elmer Q. Lockyear, retiring judge of the Appellate Court of Indiana, and Seth S. Ward, announce the formation of a partnership for the practice of law with offices at 704 Fletcher Trust Building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Judge George H. Leonard, retiring judge of the Allen Superior Court No. 2 will resume the practice of law with offices at 618-620 Citizens Trust Building, Fort Wayne, Indiana.

Charles Brewer, of Indianapolis, and Raymond Evans, of Clinton, have opened a law office at 113½ East Main Street, Crawfordsville, Indiana.

The new firm of Rawler & Stewart now occupies the offices formerly occupied by the firm of Rawley, Baumunk and Fisher in the Riddle National Bank Building, Brazil, Indiana. John Baumunk, junior member of the old firm was elected judge of the Clay County Circuit Court, and H. L. Fisher, other member of the firm, has retired temporarily from the practice of law.

Judge Hurd Hurst, retiring judge of the Miami Circuit Court, has opened law offices in the Rhodes-Ditzler Building in Peru.

Attorney Arthur Wilsdorf is now located in the I. O. O. F. Building, 725-730 Main Street, Richmond, Indiana.

Judge Noel C. Neal, retiring judge of the Indiana Appellate Court, and Elmon Williams have formed a partnership with offices at 603-04 Continental National Bank Building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Maurice G. Robinson and Russell E. Stewart have formed a law partnership which will be known as Robinson & Stewart with offices in the Neeley Building at 909 South Meridian Street, Anderson, Indiana.

Harold E. Achor and William L. Peck will form a new firm to be known as Achor & Peck with offices in the Williams Block over the Citizens’s Banking Company, Anderson, Indiana.

Judge Lawrence M. Busby, retiring judge of the Madison Circuit Court, will join with Clarence O. Davisson in resuming the partnership of Busby and Davisson in Anderson.

Arthur A. Beckman, who was a member of the firm of Beckman, Salyer and Robinson, which recently dissolved, will move his office to the third floor of the Anderson Bank Building, Anderson, Indiana.

Judge Harry O. Chamberlin, retiring judge of the Marion Circuit Court, will enter the law firm of Charles O. Roemler, his former law partner. The new firm which is at 1110-1116 Fletcher Trust Building, will be known as Roemler, Chamberlin & Rust.

Judge T. W. Hutchinson, retiring judge of the Clay Circuit Court; Ralph McQueen, former clerk of the Clay Circuit Court, and Albert R. Morgan, retiring county recorder, will form a partnership under the firm name of Hutchinson, McQueen and Morgan with offices in the Hoskins Building, Brazil, Indiana.

Fred O. Jeffries has withdrawn from the legal firm of Mann & Jeffries and will engage in the law practice with his uncle, John P. Jeffries, retiring judge of the Vigo Circuit Court.

Attorney Benjamin F. Small is now located in the Sycamore Building on South Sixth Street, Terre Haute, Indiana.
Judge Julius C. Travis, retiring judge of the Indiana Supreme Court, will open a law office in room 1542 Consolidated building, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Judge E. Miles Norton, retiring judge of the Lake circuit court, will resume the practice of law and will be associated with Harold C. Barr, his former probate commissioner, and his son, Dana C. Norton. They will maintain offices in the Northern Indiana Public Service Company building at Crown Point and in the Gary State Bank building at Gary.

Albert W. Ewbank and Charles E. Edwards announce their association together in the general practice of law with offices at 62 S. Jefferson Street, Hall Block, Danville, Indiana.

Judge Linus Evans, retiring judge of the Superior Court No. 2 in Terre Haute, has become associated with Noble J. Johnson with offices at 501 3/4 Ohio Street, Terre Haute, Indiana.

Henry Adamson, his son James, and Russell H. Blair have formed a partnership under the firm name of Adamson, Blair & Adamson with offices in the Star building at Sixth and Ohio, Terre Haute, Indiana.

George H. Leonard, former superior court judge in Allen County, and Congressman David H. Hogg have announced the opening of law offices in the Citizens Trust building at Fort Wayne under the firm name of Hogg & Leonard.

Judge George L. Foote, retiring judge of the Noble-Whitley circuit, and Attorney Martin H. Spangler have formed a law partnership with offices on the second floor of the Farmers State Bank building, Albion, Indiana.

Charles S. Baker, retiring judge of the Bartholomew circuit court, has resumed the practice of law with Frank N. Richman and Julian Sharpnack, the firm now being known as Baker, Richman & Sharpnack.

Judge Claude A. Smith, retiring judge of the Gibson circuit court, has opened law offices with A. Dale Eby in the McCarty building, Princeton, Indiana.

Charles E. Cox announces his withdrawal from the firm of Cox and Adams and his establishment of new offices at Suite 422, 8 East Market Street, Indianapolis, Indiana.